RENABEL TANTOY FORMENTO

Ilihan, Macrohon, Southern Leyte renabelformento.08@gmail.com 09639179473 | 09610896161

QUICK OVERVIEW

A well-rounded and driven professional, equipped with exemplary skills in finance, marketing, and operations as well as a significant degree of professionalism in management and leadership.

I am excited about the challenging and fulfilling opportunity in accounting field where my academic expertise and hands-on, practical industry-relevant experience can be fully utilized, and where I can grow with the company.

EDUCATION AND LANGUAGES SPOKEN

Visayas State University

Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness, cum laude, 2024

Ichon National High School

Accountancy, Business, and Management, with high honors, 2020

Ichon National High School

With honors, 2018

Ilihan Elementary School

Salutatorian, 2014

Native-Speaker Fluency in Bisaya, Tagalog, and English

WORK EXPERIENCE

LivingHope Hospital, Inc.	Isagani, Maasin City, Southern Leyte
Accounting Assistant	September 2024 – Present

Balai Cacao Enterprises	Manga District, Tagbiliran City, Bohol
Finance Intern	January 2024 – March 2024

Chandria Integrated Farm	Gacat, Baybay City, Leyte
Industry Immersion Student Trainee	July 2023 – August 2023

PhilHealth Regional Office VIII-	Mantahan, Maasin City, Southern Leyte
Maasin Service Office	December 2019 – January 2020
Work Immersion Student Trainee	

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Secretary

Young Entrepreneurial Minds (YEMs)	Ichon National High School
Secretary	2018-2020
Supreme Student Government (SSG)	Ichon National High School

2018-2019

Supreme Pupil Government (SPG)

President

Ilihan Elementary School 2013-2014

CERTIFICATIONS

Civil Service Professional Eligibility

Civil Service Honor Graduate Eligible

Civil Service Commission Regional Office VIII

September 2024

National Certificate III in Bookkeeping

Certificate Holder

Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA)

June 2019 – June 2024

Money Matters 101: Empowering the Youth for Financial Success Webinar

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas, via Zoom platform

December 7, 2023

Accelerating Transition to a Sustainable Future Forum

PhilRootcrops Training Hall, Visayas State University

July 27, 2023

Financial Literacy Seminar

RDE Hall, Visayas State University

March 8, 2023

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

Skills: Bookkeeping, Financial Reporting and Analysis, Computer Literacy (MS Excel, MS Word, MS PowerPoint, Canva, POM-QM, SPSS)

Interests: Accounting Software (Xero, QuickBooks), Case Study, Business Plan, Feasibility Study

DIGITAL IDENTIFIERS

LinkedIn renabelformento

REFERENCES

Dr. Nilda Amestoso

Former Professor Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte 09618860111

Ms. Loregin Pugosa

Instructor Visayas State University Visca, Baybay City, Leyte 09202530288